
From: Lintvedt, Inga
To: Dietrich, Tai L
Cc: Gelacio, Rolinda R.; Crumley, Justin; Markley, Jerod
Subject: RE: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES EFFECTIVE FISCAL

YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2 more!
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:27:52 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Tai,
 
Sounds like Jerod approved the EA electronically, but that system is down, so you also need an email
approval. Here you go: approved.
 
CC’ing Jerod and Justin so they’re in the loop.
 
Inga B. Lintvedt
Chief Deputy County Counsel - County of San Diego
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355, San Diego, CA 92101
Mobile (619) 936-4269 | Main (619) 531-4860
inga.lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov
Pronouns: (she/her/hers)
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
attorney work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you
are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any
of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.

 

From: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Lintvedt, Inga <Inga.Lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES
EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod
Markley, and 2 more!
Importance: High
 
Good morning Inga,
 
We couldn’t get ahold of Jerod or Justin. Could you please approve via this email chain on their behalf?
 
Thank you,
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Tai Dietrich (she/her)

CAO Staff Officer
Land Use & Environment Group – Executive Office
C: 619-693-0820 | MS: A-6
Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov

 
 

From: Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante,
Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bagsic, Madonna
<Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Cooper, Garrett <Garrett.Cooper@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES
EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod
Markley, and 2 more!
Importance: High
 

Hello All – there was an issue with the Adobe approvals.  As such, please respond
to this email with “Approved” no later than 11A.
 
 
Thanks again.
---
Rolinda R. Gelacio
Principal Admin Analyst
Finance - Budget
Department of Agriculture, Weights & Measures
County of San Diego
_____________________________________________
 

(858) 414-7474

 Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov

www.sdcawm.org

9325 Hazard Way, San Diego CA 92123

 
From: Adobe Sign <echosign@echosign.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante,
Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Bagsic, Madonna <Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dietrich, Tai L
<Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Elanny, Hannah <Hannah.Elanny@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Cooper, Garrett
<Garrett.Cooper@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES
EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod
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Markley, and 2 more!
 

Company Logo

 

AWM COST RECOVERY
PROPOSAL TO ADOPT
ORDINANCES RELATED
TO FEES EFFECTIVE
FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has
been Approved by SAN
DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie
Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2
more!
To: Jerod Markley, Ha Dang, Rizalie Bulante,
Rolinda Gelacio, and 1 more 

Cc: Madonna Bagsic, Tai L Dietrich, Hannah
Elanny, and Garrett Cooper

Attached is a final copy of AWM COST
RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT
ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES
EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25.

Copies have been automatically sent to all
parties to the agreement.

You can view the document in your Adobe
Acrobat Sign account.

Why use Adobe Acrobat Sign:

·  Exchange, Sign, and File Any Document. In
Seconds!

·  Set-up Reminders. Instantly Share Copies with
Others.

·  See All of Your Documents, Anytime,
Anywhere.

 

To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add echosign@echosign.com to your address book or safe list.

 

https://sdcountysign.na2.echosign.com/public/viewAgreement?tsid=CBFCIBAACBSCTBABDUAAABACAABAA2Aorvurl7Q5mD5rbfO5UqrXBeuERa7sjEjMtEs93FIqFICK3FuKyNF2_mzrc91RuSU43GBLGxPPZou9z2OLae-Zx1e42MLPT384nKbeKq_F0ZUswWgLTpLBr7Jx5J0TA&
mailto:echosign@echosign.com


From: Anguelov, Irena
To: Gelacio, Rolinda R.
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L; Bagsic, Madonna; Bulante, Rizalie
Subject: RE: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES EFFECTIVE

FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2 more!
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:59:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image002.png

Hi Rolinda,
 
Based on my conversation with Tai it looks like Riza approved the BL earlier this morning, but the
system was down. I am approving the BL on her behalf now.
 
Thank you,

Irena
Pronouns : she/her/hers

 

From: Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Anguelov, Irena <Irena.Anguelov@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bagsic, Madonna
<Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
 

Hi Irena – can you please approve on Riza’s behalf?  Due by 11A today.
 
 
Thanks.
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
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From: Gelacio, Rolinda R. 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
 

Hello All – there was an issue with the Adobe approvals.  As such, please
respond to this email with “Approved” no later than 11A.
 
 
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
To: Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gelacio, Rolinda R.
<Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Bagsic, Madonna <Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dietrich, Tai L
<Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Elanny, Hannah <Hannah.Elanny@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Cooper,
Garrett <Garrett.Cooper@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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


From: Dang, Ha
To: Leighton, Aimee; Gelacio, Rolinda R.; Markley, Jerod; Bulante, Rizalie
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L; Bagsic, Madonna; Cooper, Garrett
Subject: RE: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 has been Approved by

SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2 more!
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:40:23 AM
Attachments: image007.png
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image001.png

Approved. Thanks.
 
 
 

 
 

Ha Dang
Department of Agriculture, Weights & Measures
County of San Diego
(858) 614-7703

 
 
 
From: Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Markley, Jerod
<Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bagsic, Madonna <Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Cooper, Garrett
<Garrett.Cooper@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-
25 has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2 more!
 
Approved.
 
Thanks~

Aimee
 

From: Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
<Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
 

Hello All – there was an issue with the Adobe approvals.  As such, please respond to this email with
“Approved” no later than 11A.
 
 
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
To: Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dang, Ha <Ha.Dang@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
<Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gelacio, Rolinda R. <Rolinda.Gelacio@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Bagsic, Madonna <Madonna.Bagsic@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Elanny, Hannah
<Hannah.Elanny@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Cooper, Garrett <Garrett.Cooper@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] AWM COST RECOVERY PROPOSAL TO ADOPT ORDINANCES RELATED TO FEES EFFECTIVE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25
has been Approved by SAN DIEGO COUNTY, Rizalie Bulante, Jerod Markley, and 2 more!
 

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
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